STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MAY 13, 2024, 7:00 P.M.
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

l. CALL TO ORDER
[I.  PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):
[ll.  PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. IW202409 — 133 West LLC, owner/ Krause Excavating LLC, applicant, request for permit to
conduct regulated activity to remove sediment and build up banks for maintenance of stream at
133 West Road, APN 037-006-0000 and 135 West Road, APN 037-005-0086.

2. IW202410 — James & Susan Pedersen, owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct
regulated activity to replace a concrete block retaining wall along the lake edge, restore grading
to the lake, replace foundation for addition, construct decks, and associated improvements at
129 West Shore Road, APN 168-117-0000.

V. OLD BUSINESS: None
V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. IW202411 - Beth Gottier, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to
construct a patio and new wall along the lake edge at 14 Private Grounds 1, APN 148-062-
0000. (RECEPT ONLY)
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the April 8, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.
2. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. 88-100 West Road, Maintenance of Drainage Ditch.
b. Arbor Park on Main Street, Maintenance of Stream.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for June 10, 2024

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Inland Wetlands Agency.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
Link: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89713853945 +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 897 1385 3945 Meeting ID: 897 1385 3945
Passcode: 930560 Passcode: 930560

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89713853945
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency
Application

Application # :Lidnidnﬂ/&?

" Date Submitied

Natices associated with this application will bé sent 1o the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s lnfoymatlon .
Name: - L3 5 U)L’/§+ LLC/

Mailing
Address: PO 3ox H

ElLweEpgd ¢ 04074

Emaif: Lother P'ralcr%(}_@ s nsmiliCoan

Primary Contact Phone #: 560 335 3415

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Gty ,JMJZZ VDT w0058

By S|gnmg below {certify thatall mformanon submitted with this apphcauon istrue
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand

the appllcatlon requirements and regulations, and alckno\hriedgfa that the -

application is to be considered complefe only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above Liwe expressly provide written consent fo the filing of the ~application and
access to the site by the Agency or iis staff.

Notices associated with this application will be $ent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: Keause EXCAavaTineg Lie

Mailin
Addregs: T2 AMovuTaw SPANG 2D

ToLA~D 2T  oGowpd

Email: ALEX. PLKAAKE @ L&maiL, (osn

anary Contact Phone #: jéo 47K 360 o

Secondary Cc?o #:

Applicant’'s /Ze/é__ g

Signature; / - Date: 3[3/2 i
[

By signing below | certify that ali mformanon submitted with this application is trus
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware ‘of and understand
the apphcaﬁon requirements and regulations, and acknowledge - that the
application is fo be:considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

Street Address: . /3> West £d and

S Wit ﬁw{

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 037 - cple

(Dooo ord AFN 037’605 CO9b

Proposed upland review area affected in square feet:

Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square feet

Public Water: [ ] Yes [JNo Public Sewer: [ Yes ] No if not served by public waier and seweerllcam‘ shall make
| application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

4 £

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet an

“oo fiver S
linear febt (as applicable): APpx =00’
scies: N

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes [ ] No

1. Reshﬁ-?c stream For lbetter -ﬁlow) mave  sediment + b ld op  banks

#f YES. applicant is- réquired fo notify the Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health by certified mail, return receipt
within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Stat..Sec 22a-421). Copy -of application. plans, and supporting decuments must accompany
notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email)

must be-provided to thé Planning Depariment.

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right or a
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency orits Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Apperidix D for qu:dance when preparing application

}o  prexnt  bhreaching, Secd  banks b esfabish vesetative. qmeth. Reshaping

Lkl allo~  For pagier onaval  pasin dessnce,

We alcedy  cebuiid o sechan o€ P stream  UnBer  emacmencg  Cftomsiances,
Dwiay” weasws 3o Sechoas,

Ceatrave  wath patall aad  daontaitd

RECEIVED

- \APR-=3.2024

WN OF ELLINGTON
plguume DEPARTMENT




Applicant shall provide certification in accordance with Wetlands Regulation, Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements:

Whether or not any portion of the property on which the regulated activily is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town. [_| Yes No

Whether or not a significant portion of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [] Yes JNo '

Whether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the project will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town.[_] Yes. B No

Whether water run-off from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining

-feqmr,ements Sec_:t‘i,@n;BA)

Type of Project: (check one).
_Commercial/Industrial ___ Residential __ Mixed Use __ Timber __ Agricultural

____Other, explain:

Type of Application: {check one)

___ Notification for Non-Regulated Use {Section 4.2)

__ Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
___ Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)

L Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)

____ Permit Modification

__ Permit Extension

__ BRegulation Amendment '

—_ Map Amendment

___ Appeal of Administrative Permit

Application Submitials:
_ Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)
.Application Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)

Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)

Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)
Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)

Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)

Supplemental Information (Se'ciion 7.5a, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev, 7/18




April 3, 2024

To: Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency
From: Reggie Kronstadt, ARJI Ellington, LLC
Re: Inland Wetland Agency application IW202409 for 133 West Road and 135 West Road

Dear Inland Wetland Agency:

In accordance with the proposed application, | hereby grant Justin Gottier of 133 West, LLC
and Alex Krause of Krause Excavating, LLC to act on my behalf for the Inland Wetlands
application to clean and maintain the stream between 135 and 133 West Road.

’é"if“ Rrsnatzt- 0410412024

Reggie Kronstadt



90

- PROPoSED sgcTiomNs TP pBE  SHaleED

SECriun  PREBVIOVSLY] SHAPED

GARNSE

RY 83
AuTD
CBHATER

STATE  ®»V 83




189\ SuIORq USR], 0307 - £70T 19q0100 AJ1eq pajerdwo) wreang jo aredsy Aouadrowy peoy 159\ SET-€€1




Jseq Suroeq USR], 010YJ - £70¢T 1990300 A[req patedwon ureang Jo aredoy] AousBrowuy peoy 159 M SET-€€1




Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency
Application

Application # =/ ¢4 /0
Date Submitted _4//t/ [D0.7Y/

Notices assoclated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

et L ' .
//;;7178_5 Liaé o 274l %d{e,rsew

MAY.NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [1Yes []No
Primary Contact Phone i: _ 4 O~ §99 - i 38

Secondary Contact Phone #: _ $4/0 751 -8 705(4:2‘"[)
N

Owner's iLeaigda— (J, 7 BN,

Signature: _(4* . &»’éut—t/\./ Date: __ < / (5 / z¢

By signing balbé | certify that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and undarstand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application is to ba considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access 1o the site by the Agency or its staff.

Name:
ng:ggs: 1745 As LF/I wWn Ave nu e
West Hor4nd CTonirT
Email: c‘)ém sue Fenlrg CsenellomoasThl
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW.TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: U/})
e\ Vg
P
n'\\p
“ N
Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTIGE BY USPS;:
MAY.NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [] Yes [ No
Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone ff: al
Applicant’s RECRIVEL

Signature: Date;

PR== 074
By signing below | cerlify that all informal%ws.ilbmi;id with this application is true
and accurate to tha best of my knowlgdg, y hat kany gvware gt and undarstand
the application requirements anpuqm.f y@g'ﬁmggmgyyedge that the
application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

Street Address:

(&S .

Assessor’'s Parcel Number (APN):

i 129 k}cs'f.jﬂm‘c E/( 4 /:':///‘K/)ﬂ‘/'m\/ C_Taéo:(ci
il7-

OB &

Public Water: [] Yes [] No

Proposed upland review area affecied in square feet: / S ¢
Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet and linear feet (as applicable):
Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square feet or acres: / 5b

Public Sewer: pq Yes [1No [f not served by public water and sewer. applicant shall make
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

/5L

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? []Yes [X]No
If YES, applicant is required to notify the Connecticut Water Compan and Commissioner of Public Health by certified mail, return receipt

must be provided to the Planning Depanment.

within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Stat. Sec 22a-42f), Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany
notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email)

| 00 /‘é}i’,{am-g’?/)’( 7 X’ ﬂ(u/’ 4] f/c_»/(",..

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right or a
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency or its Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Appendix D for quidance when preparing application

16 __KEWoE  Epje, g C2ma Qi A LOCKS /9719

o Reewsct THew i TN THE ity OAaEs.
Lo Srwr7 25 /68X 227 EuisTing Lo fo /&a/,q:f Lewtsced 1oy Tl

Al o JE67 X 327 Lec k.

@) fCmave cnecle ks
ol Ke sVare

(DD Ko s aned replace

on Lelf 7 Stefe haded &reqr Ll Cene s

To 11312 G rodde. , ..
7 » /’“/'94 £ s ede o '71\ LiwoSC 'ﬁi)."'\é“/(,ﬂ\%"‘/\ 'Q/ (= c’/ﬂ/1740/7 .



Applicant shall provide certification in accordance with Wetlands Regulation, Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements:

Whether or not any portign,of the property on which the regulated activity is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town.[ ] Yes No

Whether or not a significant portion of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [ ] Yes No

Whether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the project will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town. [_] Yes No

Whether water rup-off from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining

Commercial/industrial X Residential _ Mixed Use __ Timber ___Agricultural

___Other, explain:

Type of Application: (check one) ,

____ Naotification for Non-Regulated Use (Section 4.2)

__ Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
__ Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)

Y Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)

__ Permit Modification

__ Permit Extension

__ Regulation Amendment

___ Map Amendment

__ Appeal of Administrative Permit

Application Submittals:
__ Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)
Application Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)

Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)

Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)

Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)

Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)

Supplemental Information (Section 7.5a-j, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev. 7/18



0 | ¢ l € 9
mémm »_m:_m:umm lind|suayany Eoo._vmm :ﬂo..
~Meuuing wooy: o
0 } abelory 0102 ¥o0g
anjep  Ajp/ealy UoIpuoy jeaj adfi 1 enjep Kpeaiy :oa_v:oo ICEYY adky
AR : : : s s SUORRINAWOY) Jusuodwion payoeiaq -
oom ow_‘ ms_m> m:_u__sm _Eo._.
%0 -ida(g {euopouny %/€ -ide(] |eo1sRuyd
9 de [eonLoUoD 2101084 apel 4 soedally
%0 Qe 3 0 oped spelg z sainxi4 exg
mm..S«::oo odA ._.
~sSainjeady jeroadg :
3|qen) wn> ] jooy
Jeydsy 12009 Jooy
sa[Bulys poops
Buipig 1Kuip loua)xg
Lo doweyxg o
[BO1GAL puog uayoy
puo) ey
llemlig siiem
umo(-ind S5920Y 21y
gD oieiey  jadien w._oo_n_
96e  op o6} eauy paysiugun [— ki
e B o g uesg) oo o e
08¢ b85  ovel %03 poopy| , o9 suedoid p Iond
4o . 192 12 0v6l 308 POOAA % 001 A1y JoH padiog 9 >.—. mr__ume
anjep ealy  Jaeaj adAl]; i L OWAH e e
£z Ciises o Sjuauodwiod payseny ; s ON duing dwng
d0 § Auz spising
0 sfeg abeieg
0 juswaseq paysiuiq
Baly uun 0 ealy EmEmmmm
oL Lo G UOIepUNo g R
) 74 mm..( EmEmmmm Paysiui{ apnjouf JoN saoq mm& nmsm_ci
44 8621 -4 ssll vicl ealy paysiulg
00l  9je9)diio] jusdieg
G002 [epoway 0p6| Jing 1ea )
Hdst 4 swiel poopp uolonsuon
euonua a1f1g) ubisa
oL ziuisL 0 "1deQ sioyeg anjep feoRd >mmw Gifss) ma_.._oym
¥ 000'ze 4 syleg [In4 y
-dd si 00€'€ L aoe|dall] +0 sse|o
0022 [4 Salnxi4 egxy poon  uonipuo) jjeisnp
M 8¢9 14 iy [enuad Hun
e vwo'lsL ¥ Siey eseg Ajwe sibuig asn m:.w_.:m
am 9l ~onen  TAo) :uondunsaq: @ suonduasa(y _u._wcmw
0000 ZL1 891 H
" 1SSOIPPY 116
ay IHOHS LSIM 621 tuopeso

1R e

S -~

IET Y Ay



020Z/10/01 -8leq uonenjeaay

*pasjuesenb jou jnq

‘a|qeljas pawRdp ag Aew UoHEULIOU|

pieopjald [eRuapISay

‘

"ISNOH NO SNOISNANIA LOTFHHOO " INOY- NO STHOHOd OML QQY E0OATLITHLS SSOHOY Si ADVAHYD 130UV SIHL
WO¥d 3OVHYD JLTTIA ‘HOUOd LNOY4 IAOWIRY: "FLFTdWOD %66 SY ISNOH LSIT 'HLVYE TN ‘ONZ AV '3L3TdWOONI TILS NOLLIAAY ‘Z0OA

LNONAYILYM 0L/L'ILITdWO0D NOILYAONTYH MOIA QY 80 DATHOLIMNS LOIHHOD OV v

SJUBLLILIO:

1N3O Qv ‘S00A

:ajeq uonendxsy

:aje( uonesiddy

S|Ejo 1

089'522 089'52¢ 089'522 089622 089's22 le3oL

0 0 0 0 0 Buipyinqingo

095'v8 096'v8 095'¥8 096'v8 096'v2 Buippng

0zZL'1y) 0ZLi¥L 0zZhivL 0ZL'tvL AN 4 puen

onepA sady adAL] eniep”  samy adAl | ozoz 1202 z202 £202 juaiuny

S . sjejorpasielddy 06% = , 1390 §0 Se siea) Jolid) AlojsiH Juawssassy.
009102 100 el L
009°10Z 200 }07 @snoy

JUaWWo) UosSEdy asousnju| adA] pued anjep [ejol saloy adA) pueT

10}0E S9UaNjU

abueyo oN Na
00v7ZE anjep JoxEN fe10) o3 Z auoy
0Z02/62/60
anjep 6piqinQ fejoL Smseany depy foning 0000-L11-891 ai sio
008'02L anjep, Buipping fejor | 0 00’} BPiging sy -y1 o3 Mg ans OLO'EN  =anod yulisd
095 v8 001 Pig S8y €1 1202/80/10 89} dejy 10ssessy 367 /del AeQ
. 0z1'1v) 100 pueisay -1}
009102 SnjEA puen [ejol ETTITY FIUERD spo5 HoBoy / Joyaadsu] fejeq GOES alduoisin ZGEG  joel]/snsus)
; _3njep pasielddy. S9p0oJ Wy 1Ly - [ uoieuliojuy uoysadsuf ejed jejuswaddng i
NOLLIGav-¥2£0-2002-a8 ON pasoQ) 0007 Z002/9Z BN yzeoas
NOILIGQY 904 ONIGWN 1d-9900-2002-dd SN 00T LR 0002 ZO02TS2ITET | 9500dd
NOILIAQY 903 VoId 103 13-6¢+0-2002-d3 N o0t paso) 0001 Z002/9Z1eN Ge10d3
NOIIIGAY 90d BNIIYIH-0510-2002-dW BN 00T EEY) 0052 2002521 eN 0ET0dN
HOY0d NId0 HIIM 30V TdaY - IoNYHINT SNIISIXT TA0ONTY (3]} EEde) 596 TO0Z/E0/MON TEISe
3ISNOH NO ONIAIS TANIA 00} y00Z/S LIRelN 51692
= , . =l [dwos % 3SH: MaN o1ed - ] CisquinNuLad

AHLNY ? d NHOPM SMIJYANY

0 ON 6.6l/ie/nt 8810 €110 AHLNY + 4 NHOr SM3YANY
000°891 S3A Wiey InD | 6861/81/0 0050 ¢/10 O HLIANr + NVITIIM Agdin
0 wield WD | 810z/6Z/AeI L1590 €6¥0 O HLlanr Aggin

AoiSiH 1sUMQ 10U,

duwexs

L1190 1D CdHO41idvH LS3IM

JAV NNTTASY GvLL

000'08€

NN

y20c/po/ e

ANVSNS + 1 S3NVI NISY3A3d

93lid-9e

¥202/90/€0

0r10d

¥20z/8L/€0

0000 £11 891

0d JHOHS 1S3IM 621

L 10 L :ON pien

uoiBuimnza

MNATIOLNAN

sy Aanliis~



o

Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Andrew Laroche

Cc: John Colonese; jimsuepedersen@comcast.net
Subject: FW: Staff Review - IW202410 - 129 West Shore Road
Hi,

Hope this email finds you well. Please see the attached comments from Dana Steele, Town Engineer.

Thank you,
Barbra

Baxbra Galovich, CZET i

Ellington Planning Department /
57 Main Street

Ellington, CT 06029

(860)870-35120, Option1

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Staff Review - IW202410 - 129 West Shore Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I've reviewed the plan for new deck construction and retaining wall removal and replacement at 129 West Shore Rd. My
comments are as follows:

1. After the wall is removed, install sediment barriers at the shoreline to limit soil erosion into lake until slope is
stabilized with vegetation.

2. Aturbidity curtain may also be required within the lake if soils behind the wall are left exposed overnight. This
determination can be made in the field by Town Staff based on observed site conditions.

3. Specify the slope of the regraded area where the wall is being removed. | recommend maximum 3:1 slope
(roughly 6’ to about the closure line). Provide minimum 4” of topsoil, seed and mulch to establish vegetation on
the new slope.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

SURVEYORS - ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC



LEGEND
- PROPERTY LINE
—_———— 643 —————— EXISTING CONTOUR
O O VINYL FENCE
o o METAL GUARD RAIL
OHW OHW OVERHEAD POWER
X ANGLE POINT
©) IRON PIN OR PIPE FOUND
@ IRON PIN SET: 5/8" REBAR
N HIGHWAY MONUMENT FOUND (CHD)
® MAG NAIL SET IN DRILL HOLE
Fos UTILITY POLE
o EX. SPOT GRADE

JAMES L. & SUSAN V. PEDERSEN

ga‘%,/ Vi P 128 WEST SHORE ROAD
/ é’%v/ ", AREA: 950 SF (0.02 ACRES)
& . / / . P 7 /
L& POV
8 S
/ (ob')\/ / v /S S/
/ / / bo? / / /S /
S S8 LS/
/ / S /)
VAN N, 4
/ // /, vv //
/ & o
AP K4
/7 /
/oy
/ /
S /
N
é)o
/4
Or\»'»
S
w
</ N/F
BEVERLY GERBER
#126 WEST SHORE
ROAD
P
CHDl\f/ION
FOUND
GARAGE

MAP REFERENCES: (ELLINGTON LAND RECORDS)

1."PROPERTY SURVEY LAND OF CLIFTON B. & PAMELA S. CRANDALL PREPARED FOR BEVERLY GERBER 126
& 127 WEST SHORE ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1"=10" DATE: 11-11-2002 BY: GARDNER
& PETERSON ASSOCIATES 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE TOLLAND CONNECTICUT

2. "PLAN OF LAND OF WILLIAM BOWLER CRYSTAL LAKE, CONN. SURVEYED MAY 14 TO 20, 1913" SCALE:
1"=30' BY: C.H. BANCROFT, SURVEYOR

3. "PROPERTY SURVEY PROPERTY OF SHARON PERKINS 131 WEST SHORE ROAD ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1"=10' BY: CLOSE, JENSEN & MILLER

4. "LIMITED PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR WILLIAM & JUDITH C. LIBBY 129 WEST SHORE ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1"=10' DATE: 04/01 LAST REV: 8/3/02 BY: MESSIER & ASSOCIATES,
INC. SURVEYORS-ENGINEERS

5. "IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY PREPARED FOR SHARON PERKINS 130 WEST SHORE ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1"=10' DATE: 06/21/16 BY: CLOSE, JENSEN & MILLER CONSULTING
ENGINEERS, LAND PLANNERS & SURVEYORS

IRON PIPE —
FOUND

65‘1 \

SHED ON
CONC. PAD

l—
STAFFORD )
(a]
R TOWN LINE /| \ \ = o
/ 5 -
=z L (@]
& =z 5»'
S n
L
11 i d 3
§ N
\ 5| S
—_ : <
= SITE <DE NI
T E v 5
L . o
i Crystal Lake > L x - 5y
g Yy Qo ¥ o|g
= %, x 2 = 2 2| &
= —
GENERAL LOCATION MAF » g n Q|
SCALE: 1"= 1,000’ > o 'J)
— < L n]
s o T =2
L
o O o °
O o O <
o ' o — il
. < 3 —
—J
~N
L |
H ..
IRON PIN 5 E
O/ FOUND — O
- (7]
@)
|_
O s
2|0
4 3 l-Z—
B g
T | <
(7]
N/F ,,)@’ / &
JOHN J. ECKER “ §
#130 WEST SHORE S O ~ §
R NV 3}
o & . S
9 iF ~N< P £
</ JOHN J. ECKER ~ e O 2 g
_ #131 WEST SHORE N BES NG
5 0 BENCH MARK ROAD ~ Ry HO® © 8 | <
.ok / CLRP#I8 X BRSO | 3.° S8
- / ELEV.: 643.29 s ; Z | @ - - >
/ E Ky RS 22 [ En8  P|w
T m )z OaN | o 85| =
/ / @) - <. n -
7] |l | <oz @
o
. / ma "853 |£.8 §5|°
- / NP O | =ZclB o
e 8"TREE Q= mR< |598 o35
, ( VINYL FENCE T < & Soilm §S
/ Q\ /A ~ oE
8||TREE / 14" / " .8
-, g#TREE Ov. \\ ; IRON piFE % E r:sl T
. =
o0 :
/ Q— & a
[~ Q/ / /
IRON PIN
/ \O —— FOUND §
A S
4 /] 3
B ) = " %)
% P & PROPRTY OF T e z|z
w, S JAMES L. & SUSAN V. PEDERSEN > / Olo
& | 129 WEST SHORE ROAD . /| 5| =
o 8.8 AREA: 3,189+ SF (0.07+ ACRES) - o =12
QU 6. e / 8|2
v\ ) 55 a w
> J
\ i v v b -
O | & U
9 SRTDER \ § FIST FLOOR: 643.9 S /
B 3"56,0 /  PUMP \ & & ) /
0 S /
23>, \“’ \ - 3> . REMOVE & REPLACE CONC RET. WALL
? GRAVEL | ' / THROUGH THIS SECTION (APPROX. 30'+)
S~ AREA "~ . / /
. J~9,21 QQ' Q./ / >
N
SF / /. SONOTUBE (TYP.)| 5
SURVEY TIE LINE Y .
/ Y . 8 :
& Y / 55 S
N S/ g
\\ /\f-’ éQ/ / CRYSTAL LAKE %—é%
Q v/ “2y
\\\ A / Z29F| o2 S §1§
N ~/ A x85| 22 gf 5
- &7 [ ofg| 24 dg =
> / y =TS w T H
v \\ / d = an 0 = 8
—A Y/ REMOVE RET. WALL THROUGH THIS SECTION AEZ 2 Tk 23 .
N/F . (CROSSHATCHED) AND REGRADE TO LAKE Sl &2 = 0
’ I T -l =
BEVERLY GERBER N GroEl B2 2= |2
#127 WEST SHORE sua| 26  2E (|5
ROAD EQwE| I EE o |¥
2% 88 3 < |9
420%] 809 L
<5z8| B3 oy s |H
Bat| =22 £, Ol
SURVEY CLOSING LINE o8| 22 2 Iz
PROPERTY LINE FOLLOWS THE WESTERN oEdl =23 0g %,
EDGE OF CRYSTAL LAKE FOR 53'+ e - sk E° B
WATER ELEV: 638.06 (APRIL 2024) SE8| o3 E: O
o5e
253
FE
NOTE: EC
SANITARY EASEMENT OVER 129 WEST SHORE £3
ROAD IN FAVOR OF TOWN OF ELLINGTON. <E -
(PER DEED VOL.178, PAGE 943) &
MAP STANDARD NOTES:
1.  THIS SURVEY (OR MAP) HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT W
TO THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES I 9 &
SECTIONS 20-300b-1 THRU 20-300b-20 AND THE 9 i,
"STANDARDS AND SUGGESTED METHODS AND O W G
PROCEDURES FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF T =
CONNECTICUT" AS ADOPTED BY THE CONNECTICUT 5 =5
ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON AUGUST 29, = . =
o
2019. g S
TYPE OF SURVEY: PROPERTY SURVEY
BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY: RESURVEY
HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS: A-2
TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS: T-2
VERTICAL DATUM: PER MAP REF. #1 ©




TOWN OF

STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
% ELLINGTON INCORPORATED 1786
CONNECTICUT

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120  TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2024, 7:00 P.M.

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PRESENT: Chairman Jean Burns, Vice Chairman Katherine Heminway, Regular members Ken
Braga, Landon Barlow, Alternates Jon Kaczmarek and Ryan Orszulak

ABSENT: Regular Members Ron Brown, Steve Hoffman and Hocine Baouche

STAFF
PRESENT: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Jean Burns called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency meeting to
order at 7:00 pm.

Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None
lll. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Richard J. DeCarli, owner/applicant, request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning
Commission on a 2-lot re-subdivision (S202402) pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e) at 189
Sadds Mill Road, APN 100-008-0002.

Barbra Galovich stated from John Colonese, Wetlands Agent, memo dated April 3, 2024, “There
is no activity proposed with this re-subdivision application. The applicant is proposing to create
one lot for the existing house and one for the existing riding arena building. Due to statutory
requirements for a re-subdivision, the Agency must review the re-subdivision plan and make a
referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission.”

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO MAKE A
POSITIVE REFERRAL FOR — Richard J. DeCarli, owner/applicant, request for positive referral
to the Planning & Zoning Commission on a 2-lot re-subdivision (§202402) pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. 8-26(e) at 189 Sadds Mill Road, APN 100-008-0002.

2. 1W202406 — David Noble, owner/applicant request for permit to conduct regulated activity to
construct a footing drain for a home associated with a 3-lot subdivision (S202403) at 4 Tolland
Turnpike, APN 132-004-0000.

Inland Wetland Agency
2024_04-08 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 1 of 4



Mark Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT and
David Noble, 910 Strong Road, South Windsor, CT were present to represent the application.

Mark Peterson said the property is located at 4 Tolland Turnpike, which is in the easterly part of
town on the Toland town line. The parcel is just under 18 acres. The owner is looking to create
three lots, one for the owner, and two others for their children, which would be a family subdivision.
Mark noted a subdivision application has been submitted to the Planning & Zoning Commission
and the owner has applied to North Central District Health Department for approval. The plans
show the wetlands have been delineated on the site by Soil Scientist, Rick Zulick.

Mark Peterson reviewed the topography, and any water sheet flow drains in a northerly direction.
The owner is proposing to cut Lot 2 and 3 just over an acre in size and then Lot 1 will be roughly
15 acres. The upland review area is the dash dot line noted on the plan. There is no disturbance
in the wetlands. The only disturbance in the upland review area is a small temporary
encroachment about 35 feet in length for the installation of a foundation drain discharge pipe for
the house on Lot 1, and there will be no disturbance on Lot 2 or Lot 3 in the upper review area.
Mark reviewed the erosion and sediment control measures that will take place during construction
if approved.

Barbra Galovich stated the applicant will be going to the Planning and Zoning Commission to
request a three-lot subdivision on April 22, 2024. Barbra asked the agency to consider making a
referral from the Inland Wetlands Agency to the Planning and Zoning Commission for the
subdivision.

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITION(S) FOR 1W202406 — David Noble, owner/applicant request for permit to
conduct regulated activity to construct a footing drain for a home with a positive referral to the
Planning & Zoning Commission associated with a 3-lot subdivision (§202403) at 4 Tolland
Turnpike, APN 132-004-0000.

Condition(s):
1. Erosion control measures shall be installed then inspected by the wetlands agent prior to
activity and remain operational until the site is stabilized.

IW202407 — Bradly & Amanda Bahler, owner/applicant, request to accept notification of tree
clearing for expansion of pasture, maintain drainage ditch, construct accessway from Kibbe Road,
and construct animal structures permitted as of right at 353 Somers Road, APN 105-007-0000.

Bradly and Amanda Bahler were present to represent the application. Bradly stated there are two
wetland delineation areas on his property, one being Hyde’s Brook and another across the
property to the west of the brook. Bradly is looking to have a pasture and a couple of structures
added to the property for feed storage and shelter for the animals. There is an existing fence line
that has not been maintained along Kibbe Road that needs to be cleaned up of debris and
overgrowth of the trees. There's going to be some tree removal, possibly a little bit of regrading
to get into the area.

Bradly Bahler spoke to Tom Modzelewski, Director of Public Works, about having the two access
drives from Kibbe Road. Mr. Modzelewski did not have any issues with either access. Bradly
explained if only one access was constructed then there would be more crossing of the wetlands,
with two access drives, this would eliminate the potential to cross the wetlands. Bradley noted
there is an old fence that's not been maintained since they moved there and is looking to clear
the area and replace the fence, and then create the access points off Kibbe Road in order to stay
away from Route 83. Vice Chairman Heminway stated if Mr. Bahler doesn’t have two access
ways, then you're going to be driving through the wetlands more often.

inland Wetland Agency
2024_04-08 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 4



Amanda Bahler explained to the Agency how the water flows through the property and is piped
to flow under Route 83 across the street.

Barbra Galovich noted from John Colonese’s memo dated April 3, 2024, the request appears to
be in line with farming Section 4.1 A. Therefore, the notification can be accepted by the agency
and the applicant is clearing the brush along Kibbe Road, farming and agricultural use and
installing one or two barns, depending on the need.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ACCEPT
IW202407 — Bradly & Amanda Bahler, owner/applicant, request to accept notification of tree
clearing for expansion of pasture, maintain drainage ditch, construct accessway from Kibbe Road,
and construct animal structures permitted as of right at 353 Somers Road, APN 105-007-0000.

IW202408 — John Hoffman, owner/applicant, request to accept notification of tree clearing for
expansion of crop land and construct an animal structure permitted as of right on property on
Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0002.

John Hoffman, 60 Lower Butcher Road was present to represent the application.

John Hoffman stated the application is to notify the agency of tree clearing along the Hockanum
River on the west and south of the property on Lower Butcher Road. John noted there is a 1992
photo at the library of the property, and it shows no trees along the Hockanum River and would
like to bring the property back to that condition.

Commissioner Braga asked what is going to be put between the river and the crops to protect the
river. John Hoffman replied this field is currently in no till farming activity and no stumps will be
removed. Commissioner Heminway clarified that all stumps will remain in place to help protect
the river. John Hoffman stated there's not going to be any disturbance other than the tree coming
down and will be able to plant a little closer to the river, because the trees will not be shading the
50-foot buffer and still have a barrier.

Commissioner Barlow asked if clearing of the trees would be on both sides of the river or just one
side, John Hoffman replied to the clearing will be only one side of the river. Commissioner Barlow
asked how many of the trees are over 9 inches in diameter? John Hoffman noted the trees are
different sizes and did not measure each tree. Commissioner Barlow stated according to CT
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, if any trees over 9 inches in diameter
intended to be cut, they should be notified.

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ACCEPT
IW202408 — John Hoffman, owner/applicant, request to accept notification of tree clearing for
expansion of crop land and construction of an animal structure permitted as of right on property
on Lower Butcher Road, APN 018-020-0002.

IW202409 —~ 133 West LLC, owner/Krause Excavating LLC, applicant, request for permit to
conduct regulated activity to remove sediment and build up banks for maintenance of stream at
133 West Road, APN 037-006-0000 and 135 West Road, APN 037-005-0086. (RECEIPT ONLY)

BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY AGREED TO RECEIVE AND SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
THE MAY 13, 2024, MEETING FOR IW202409 — 133 West LLC, owner/Krause Excavating LLC,
applicant, request for permit to conduct regulated activity to remove sediment and build up banks
for maintenance of stream at 133 West Road, APN 037-006-0000 and 135 West Road, APN 037-
005-0086.

Inland Wetland Agency
2024_04-08 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 3 0of 4




6. IW202410 —James & Susan Pedersen, owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated
activity to remove and replace concrete block retaining wall, replace 16'x32’ deck, add 7'x9’ deck
on side, restore grading to lake at 129 West Shore Road, APN 168-117-0000. (RECEIPT ONLY)

BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY AGREED TO RECEIVE AND SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
THE MAY 13, 2024, MEETING FOR IW202410 — James & Susan Pedersen, owner/applicant,
request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to remove and replace concrete block retaining
wall, replace 16'x32’ deck, add 7'x9’ deck on side, restore grading to lake at 129 West Shore
Road, APN 168-117-0000.
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the March 11, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
MARCH 11, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion: None

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (BARLOW) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
APRIL 8, 2024, REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY AT 7:32 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

inland Wetland Agency
2024_04-08 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page4of 4



Sunset Valley Construction, LLC
“Contracting With A Conscience”
100 West Rd Building 2 Unit 2 Ellington, CT 06029
AA/EOE

Regarding: Ditch Cleaning at 88-100 West Rd Ellington, CT 06029

To Whom This May Regard:

The owners of West Meadow associates are looking to hire us, Sunset Valley Construction, LLC
to clean out the ditch located on the attached plan.

Cause: Drainage Issues

Fix: We are proposing to clean out the ditch with a smooth edge grading bucket. We plan to
remove all excavated material from the site. We will not be interfering with any wetland areas,
but due to being close to a wetland we will place hay bales in the ditch prior to completing the
work just to ensure no silt will end up the wetlands. We will not be interfering with the sewer in
the area. A CBYD will be completed anyway.

This will benefit the wetlands long term, as well as both property owners in the area.

Let me know if you have any questions —

Matthew Moser — Owner

Sunset Valley Construction, LLC

— N

SUMSET VALLEY

coNsTRUCTION




| I ‘ w ' \
FF=256.5 o
==
OR 514
EXISTING Y ‘ w
1.01 ACRE. WELL SO
8" PVC \ ™ . O
\‘ STONE ) \ C.
\ INV. = 247.02 2\3 . t b LAWN -
il By | | b
r @ \ | \ \\ [ . > Fj
Sl ALY 3l EXISTING HOUSE =
':l\ . \\a;\ N % N \\ \ 3 FOUR—FAMILY
AT @ e | x
= | P Ry m
DETENTION AREA |\\\%\\=5f\\ah\ 3 % ‘“ ,
“\\\&\‘\\5\\\\\ - S H W
Lo yoe @ N \ gt
\ Vool ! . \E\ % w0
\\\\\\\\\\ s \3 Q
EDWARD & CARMELA BOLLES IARIRLT 3R T
84 WEST ROAD ‘\ AT By \‘%‘\ \% 5 S S S TTEXISTING LATERAL
\ro \%\l | \~1 \ 2 S g ALS
A.P.N. 028-006—0000 ARLR R I 5 < S —-—
SEREEE m\\\ B g — SNET |
Wby \ e |
Bl &l \ i
AR \ ‘\\l \ - g ="K FENCE \
VA | R T S W S SXISTING CHAIN L |
grmscs, o — | AL \
) \ -
IN_FAVOR OF VAN
WEST ROAD ASSOCIATES SONNGN=g \
CONTAINS: 5,160 S.F. R e Eb \ \
R S | BOLLES REALTY LLC ) - - -
= a | 86 WEST ROAD
—_—— CE A.P.N. 028-007-0000
~243.35
Boaa3% MEADOW B PE e EXISTING SMH
| 84 WEST ROAD
A.P.N. 028—-006-0000
NOTES
1. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 20-300b THRU 20-300b—20
OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES — "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS
AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT". IT IS AN IMPROVEMEN' LOCATION SURVEY BASED UPON A
DEPENDENT RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2.
2. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING SURVEY:
A. "MAP OF PROPERTY OF ELEANOR D. SCHULZE ELLINGTON, CONN. ALFRED E. SCHINDLER
SCALE 1"=20" DATE 8/01/89 JOB NO 897-2."
. "IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY PREPARED FOR WEST MEADOV. ASSOC., L.L.C ELLINGTON,
® éONNECTICUT BY SCHINDLER SURVEYS SCALE 1"=40" DATE 8/12/97 REV TO 10/01/99" RECORD AS—BUIIIT
TR REASKRS IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
PREPARED FOR
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
SCALE 17=20° TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON LANDMARK SURVEYS, LLC
20 0 20 40 60 80 FEET g , Y | o 62 LOWER BUTCHER RD ~ 860—-875—8204
h:_:-_;?:h——l::ﬂ AUl fole i 50 il s oz ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
S ;
10 0 10 20 METERS RACHEL L. DEARBORN, LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR DATE LICENSE NO. DRAWN BY SCALE DATE JOB NO.
R.L.D. 1"=20' 5/14/2014 201303—-2AB

\ . \ \ Vs
e U BN
A3\ \\\\ 7 v \ A%Q)\
N LA \ )
SAN. MH. R \ e+ WEST ME
F.= 241.36 \ \ \
" INV.= 2?3\66 \ \\\ \ Loy \
e N TR\ 40"=\10"\HDPE @ \(z\\ \
/ \ \ ™~ v /\ \
- - P0367 ) NN /
p \ S
™~ I .
> 7 TS
g—— A N
— y — /
/ R
\ \ ‘ , \' \ INV.
\ Hay Bal l
\ © No L\‘Q 4'\5 lq\'i
N N w9 N N
N X o
N

\ \

ADOW ASSOCIATES.LLC |

100 WEST ROAD \
A.P.N. 028—-010-0000

248.4  \ x
T \ |

\

24" RCP
AN

N \
~ |

Q
| ReBAR (F)

A.P.N. 028—A 8-0000

PARCEL CONTAINS:
44,072 S.F.

\ INV.=248.37

98 WEST ROAD
A.P.N. 028-009-0C00

EXISTING OFFICE

EXISTING AMESITE DRIVE

EXISTING PARKING

AND STORAGE SPACE

NORTH

MAP REFERENCE



Matt
Pencil

Matt
Pencil

matt
Typewriter
Hay Bales 

Matt
Arrow


	2024_05-13 IWA Agenda packet
	Join Zoom Meeting via link:  Join Zoom Meeting by phone:

	20240508125329737



